
 

 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
 
Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub-Committee 

Place: Committee Room III - County Hall, Trowbridge 

Date: Thursday 24 February 2011 

Time: 10.00 am 

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence, Canal Trust Café 15 Frome 

Road Bradford on Avon BA15 1LE 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Gondlach, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713 597 or email 
marie.gondlach@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Desna Allen 
Cllr Trevor Carbin 
 

Cllr Rod Eaton 
 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

1.   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee. 

 

2.   Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 6) 

 The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public 
present. 

 

3.   Chairman's Announcements  

 The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an 
emergency. 

 

4.   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations 
granted by the Standards Committee. 
 

 

5.   Licensing Application  

 To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by Mr Hasan 
Tarkan Kisioglu in respect of The Canal Trust Café, 15 Frome Road, Bradford-
on-Avon, Wiltshire BA15 1LE. 

 5.1. Report of the Licensing Officer (Pages 7 - 12) 

  Report of the Licensing Officer in respect of an application for a premises 
licence at The Canal Trust Café, 14 Frome Road, Bradford-on-Avon. 

 5.2. Appendix 1 - Application Forms for a Premises License under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Pages 13 - 32) 

 5.3.   Appendix 2 - Representations (Pages 33 - 72) 

 5.4.   Appendix 3 - Applicant's Supporting Statement (Pages 73 - 88) 

 5.5.   Appendix 4 - Location Map (Pages 89 - 90) 

 
 



LICENSING COMMITTEE 

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATIONS 

1 Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence 
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its 
Sub Committees. 

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role 
of the participants at the Hearing. 

2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a 
Hearing:   

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by 
the Committee. 

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application. 

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or 
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any 
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence. 

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the 
particular Hearing. 

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub 
Committee of the Licensing Committee. 

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external Lawyer 
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a 
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members. 

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to 
take minutes. 

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the Committee 
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the 
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or an 
Interested Party or their Representative. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered. 

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to 
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke. 

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a 
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in 
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested. 

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of 
the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub 
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer. 

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an 
Application. 

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make 
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority 
and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of 
the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer. 

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make 
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested Party, and 
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the 
Interested Party including a Lawyer. 

3 Key Principles 

3.1 The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the 
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of 
Applications. 

3.2 Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.  This will 
include that: 

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is 
made; 

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their representations 
before a decision is made; 

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any 
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested 
Party/Parties; 

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to 
consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an 
Interested Party/Parties. 

3.3 It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing 
so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral 
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded. 

3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to 
any submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer. 

Page 2



4 The Hearing

4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public. 

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it 
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended.  Public 
includes a party and any person assisting or representing a party. 

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its 
opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may: 

a refuse to permit them to return;  
b permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may 

specify; 
c in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may, 

before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any 
information which they would have given orally. 

4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the 
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing. 

4.3 Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their 
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to 
permit that request. 

4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to 
exercise their rights. 

4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing; 

4.6 Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing to make 
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a 
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of 
those Interested Parties. 

5 Presentation of Submissions 

5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application. 

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring 
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the 
Licensing Authority. 

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs 
otherwise: 

5.3.1  The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in  
    particular advise the Committee as to: 

    a       the options available to it; 
    b       the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.  

5.3.2  The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) may orally present its        
    submission which may include: 
          

Page 3



           a      presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been   
                   circulated with Agenda papers; 
           b      confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and     
           c      calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3). 

     A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties will orally   
           present their representations in turn which shall include: 

a      the grounds of the representation to the Application; and 
b      any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an   
        Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application granted   
        subject to which would cause the representation to be withdrawn. 

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members. 

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any 
party following the completion of their submission. 

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities 
or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through them of the other parties 

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the Application or 
one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered. 

7 Documentation

7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than 
with the consent of all of the other parties.  This does not preclude the Licensing Officer 
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map 
showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any 
Interested Party’s premises.  If any party is granted permission to present 
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of 
their submission. 

8 Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing: 

8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and 
relevant considerations on decision making.  If necessary, the Chairperson may require 
the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the 
Hearing so that advice can be given. 

8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to 
request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can 
be properly recorded. 

8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of 
information held on their file. 

Page 4



9 Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be 
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence. 

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a 
Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing 
Authority may: 

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a 
specified date; or 

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence. 

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall 
consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party. 

10 Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and the 
Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and secondly invite the 
Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing 
submission in support of the Application 

11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so 
that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised 
by the Members. 

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be communicated 
orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has deliberated in private 
on the Application. 

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in 
any event within the statutory time limits. 

Page 5



Hearing Procedure Summary 

1. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application. 

2. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 
Interested Party/Parties. 

3. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure. 

4. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report. 

5. The Applicant addresses the Committee. 

6. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested 
Party/Parties. 

7. Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee. 

8. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties. 

9. Questions by Applicant. 

10. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties by Members of 
the Committee.  

11. Summing up by Parties who have made representations. 

12. Summing up by Applicant. 

13. Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its 
decision.

14. Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have been 
given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any comments on that 
advice. 

15. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in 
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.  

Page 6



REPORT TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE  (HEARING)  

Date of Hearing 24 February 2011 

Title of Report Application for a Premises Licence, Canal Trust Café 15 Frome 
Road Bradford on Avon BA15 1LE 

Link to Corporate 
Priorities 

None - this is a statutory requirement 

Public Report Yes – This matter is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations. These provide that hearings should be held in public 
unless the Licensing Authority considers that the public interest in 
excluding the public outweighs the public interest in the hearing 
taking place in public. 

  

 
Summary of Report 

 
An application for a Premises Licence has been made for which there are relevant 
representations.  
 
Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application 
having regard to the representations.  
 
In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take such steps 
as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives. 
 
The licensing objectives are: - 
 

Ø The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
Ø Public Safety 
Ø The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Ø The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
Such steps are: - 
 

• To modify the conditions of the licence  

• To reject the whole or part of the application 

• Not take any further action. 
 

 
Officer Recommendations 

None.  Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation – the decision is to be 
reached by members of the Licensing Sub Committee. 

Other than those implications agreed with the relevant Officers and referred to below, there are 
no other implications associated with this report. 

Agenda Item 5a

Page 7



Financial 
Implications 

 

Legal 
Implications 

Community &  
Environmental 
Implications 

Human 
Resources 
Implications 

Equality & 
Diversity 

Implications 

No Yes None None None 

Contact Officer 
 

Maggie Jones, Policy & Licensing 01225 776655 Ext 745536     
maggie.jones@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
1. Introduction 
 

An application for a premises licence for the ground floor and outdoor areas of the 
Canal Trust Café, has been made by Mr Hasan Tarkan Kisioglu, for which there are 
relevant representations.  

 
Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the 
application having regard to these representations.  

 
In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take 
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives. 

 
2. Options and Options Appraisal 
 
 In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take 

such steps as it considers necessary.  
 
3. Background Information 
 

On 30 December 2010, an application for a Premises Licence was received and 
accepted as a valid application.  This application, if granted, is to license: 
 

• The supply of alcohol  

• Plays, films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, performance 
of dance, provision of facilities for making music and dancing.  

 
The application, as applied for, is as follows: 
 
Supply of alcohol (on/off sales)              0900 to 2300  Monday to Sunday                                           
& recorded music (indoors) 
 
Plays (in & outdoors), films (indoors),    1000 to 2300  Monday to Sunday 
indoor sporting events, live music 
(in & outdoors), performance of              
dance (in & outdoors), provision of 
facilities for making music (in & 
outdoors), & facilities for dancing 
(indoors) 
 

4.         Background Information from other departments of the Wiltshire Council 
 
 Planning permission for the commercial use of the garden area of the Canal Trust 

Cafe was granted by the West Wiltshire District Council in 2004 under planning 
reference 04/02098/FUL.  The permission included the following condition: 

 
 “No live or amplified music or any other amplified sound shall be produced so as to 

Page 8



be audible at the boundary of any inhabited premises in the vicinity of the site to 
which this permission refers”. 

 
 It should be noted that the above is for information only and in connection with this 

application, does not predetermine the decision of the licensing committee. 
 

5          Representations 
 
During the consultation period representations have been received from the following:  
 
Interested Parties:  
 
Mrs C Poulter 75 Baileys Barn Bradford on Avon 
 
Mrs M Hutchinson 79 Baileys Barn  
 
Mr & Mrs T Tees 12B Frome Road 
 
Mr E Williams 14 Frome Road 
 
Ms A Williams 14 Frome Road 
 
Mrs G Williams 14 Frome Road 
 
Mr D Williams 14 Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs D Bright 22 Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs P Comley 34 Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs J Watts 35a Frome Road 
 
Mr P Markey & Ms D Gray 36 Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs M Knott 37 Frome Road 
 
Mr S Meade-King 39 Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs J Pearson 41 Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs D Scadding 41a Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs S Missen 44 Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs B Wilson 45 Frome Road 
 
Mr & Mrs R Cottle 47 Frome Road 
 
E Edwards 50 Frome Road 
 
Mrs D Henry 2 Kennet Gardens 
 
Mr & Mrs W Martin 4 Kennet Gardens 
 
Mrs D Jones 6 Kennet Gardens 
 

Page 9



Mr P Hobson 7 Kennet Gardens 
 
Mr M Woolridge 7 St Katherine’s Quay 
 
Ms E Parsons 8 St Katherine’s Quay 
 
Ms M Gerrish 9 St Katherine’s Quay 
 
Mr A Cook 10 St Katherine’s Quay 
 
Mrs A Cook 10 St Katherine’s Quay 
 
L Baldock 42 Spencers Orchard 
 
Mrs D Leigh 44 Spencers Orchard 
 
Mrs V Runacres 49 Spencers Orchard 
 
G Maslen The Old Cottage 55 Spencers Orchard 
 
Mrs P Bemment 12 The Maltings 
 
Responsible Authorities: 
 
No responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this 
application 
 
 

 

Representation 
 

Licensing Objective Accepted Comments 

Noise from premises 
 

Public Nuisance Y  

Noise from 
customers leaving 
the premises 

Public Nuisance Y  

Antisocial Behaviour 
 

Crime & Disorder 
 

Y  

Number of existing 
licensed premises in 
the vicinity 

Public Nuisance N 
 

The Committee is  
required to consider the 
application currently 
before them and its 
likely effect on the four 
licensing objectives 

 
Copies of all representations are attached to this report as Appendix 2 
 
The plan attached to this report as Appendix 4, includes the plotting of the locations where 
representations have been made. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



6.        Additional information supplied by the Applicant in support of the Application 
 
The Applicant has submitted further written evidence in support of his application together 
with a petition.  Copies attached as Appendix 3.   
 
7. Legal Implications 
 
It should be noted that both the Applicant and the Interested Parties may appeal the decision 
made by the Licensing Sub Committee. The decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee, 
however, takes immediate effect. 
 
The Applicant and all Interested Parties have been informed of the date, time and location of 
the Hearing and their right to be represented. 
 
8. Risk Analysis  
 
Not applicable.   
 

 
Appendices: 
 

• 1.   Application for a premises licence under the      
            Licensing Act 2003 

• 2.   Copies of relevant representations 

• 3.   Applicant’s supporting statement & petition 

• 4.   Location map 
 

 
Previous Decisions Connected with this Report 

Report Committee & Date Minute Reference 

None   

 
Report prepared by Maggie Jones, Policy & Licensing Officer – Licensing Team, West Hub 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5b

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Agenda Item 5c

Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5d

Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey
mapping with permission of Her Majesty's

Stationary Office. Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyrightand may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

License number 100049050

Works

T
h

e
M

a
lt

in
g

s

ESS

45.4m

39.9m

66.4m

36.9m

F
R

O
M

E
R

O
A

D

PCs

Centre

Dock

Elms Cross

CROSS

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
S

A
ll
o

tm
e
n

t
G

a
rd

e
n

s

T
o

w
in

g
P

a
thSOUTHLEIGH

K
E

N
N

E
T

G
D

N
S

FB
Hall

The Cedars

LB

Stone

St

House

Jones

Greenways

Hillside Lodge

Bethel

L
o
c
k

Air Shaft

Court

Hillcrest

1 to 4

7
to

1
4

5
8

to
6
8

1

28

8
0

5
4

8
1

5
0

13

4
2

5

30

2

21c

2
4

18

2
2
a

3
8

1
0

4

4
1
a

43

4
6

47

21
1
5

2
3

41 1
7

1
2

a

3
5

21e

1
6

1
2

1
9

c

21a

1
9

47
a

48

5
2

1
4

1
9

a

2
9

6

33

2
2

4
5

55

2
5

4
4

7

3

Quay

1
7

b

21g

1
2

b

4
6

1
6

Works

3
5

18

38

1

54

4
1

0 25 50 75 100

Meters

Scale 1:1,932

Premises Licence
Canal Trust Cafe
15 Frome Road

Bradford on Avon
Ref 10/00161/LAPRE

Text

Canal Trust Cafe

Proposed Outside Area

100m Buffer

Address Raising Objection

Other Licensed Premises

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 5

e

P
a
g
e
 8

9



P
a

g
e
 9

0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5a Report of the Licensing Officer
	5b Appendix 1 - Application Forms for a Premises License under the Licensing Act 2003
	5c Appendix 2 - Representations
	Appendix 2 - petition 2
	Appendix 2 (01) - Representation C Poulter
	Appendix 2 (02) - Representation M Hutchinson
	Appendix 2 (03) - Representation Mr and Mrs Tees
	Appendix 2 (04) - Representation Mr E Williams
	Appendix 2 (05) - Reprentation Miss A Williams
	Appendix 2 (06) - Representation Mrs G Williams
	Appendix 2 (07) - Representation D Williams
	Appendix 2 (08) - Representation D and N Bright
	Appendix 2 (09) - Representation P and J Watts
	Appendix 2 (10) - Representation E Edwards
	Appendix 2 (11) - Representation Mr Woolridge
	Appendix 2 (12) - Representation L and A Cook
	Appendix 2 (13) - Representation L Baldock
	Appendix 2 (14) - Representation D Leigh
	Appendix 2 (15) - Representation V Runacres
	Appendix 2 (16) - Representation G Maslen
	Appendix 2 (17) - Representation P Bemment

	5d Appendix 3 - Applicant's Supporting Statement
	5e Appendix 4 - Location Map

